
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. OATHS OF OFFICE  MAYOR NELSON 

COUNCILMEMBER DIRCKS 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

5. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

6. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

7. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – September 3, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

     1.  General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 19-15 $586,152.57 

C. Sign Permit 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

8. POLICE REPORT 

9. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

      10.         NEW BUSINESS 

        A.  Approval of Amendment to Private Activity Bond Policy 

        B.  Approval of Council Appointments 

11.       ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12.      ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13.       REPORTS 

14.       OTHER 

       A.   Administrator Reports 

15.       ADJOURN 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on September 3, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 

P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Nelson 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Inspector Baker; 

Attorney Thames; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz 

and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Cliff Fraser, 8301 Sunset Road NE 

 Dennis Heinzmann, 8216 Polk Street NE 

  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – August 19, 2019 

B. Resolution 19-28 Approve Minnesota Premises Permit for Lawful Gambling for Spring Lake 

Park Lions Club Located at Dala Thai Restaurant and Banquet Hall, 8407 Plaza Blvd. 

C. Resolution 19-29 Approve Premises Permit for Lawful Gambling for Spring Lake Park Lions 

Club Located at Torg Brewery, 8421 University Avenue NE 

D. Resolution 19-30 Transferring Funds From Fund 400, Resolving Construction, to Fund 333, 

Spring Lake Park Debt Service (Blaine) 

E. Suburban Rate Authority Second Half Assessment 

F. Third Quarter Billing for 2020 Payable 2021 Property Tax Assessment 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Sign Permit 

I. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

7. Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department has been collecting garbage and 

recycling in the park in the parks on a daily basis.  He reported that the Department created a skateboard park 

at Terrace Park and have been painting the tennis and basketball courts. He reported that the Department has 

been busy painting stop bars and cross walks and continue to clean out the sewers.  

 

Mr. Randall reported that the seal coating of the street as been completed as well as the striping. He reported 

that the manhole at 81st Avenue and Monroe Street has been replaced.  He reported that the Department set up 

and removed the barricades for Night to Unite. He stated that the part time seasonal employees are done for the 

season. 

 

Mr. Randall provided a recap the of meetings that he attended in the month of August. 

 

8.  Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Inspector Baker stated that in August 2019, 19 building permits, two fire, four zoning, six mechanical 

and four plumbing permits were issued for a total of 35 permits compared to a total of 49 in 2018. He reported 

that the Code Enforcement Department conducted 77 inspections in the month of August including 22 rental, 

four zoning, 50 nuisance and one fire inspection. 

 

Mr. Baker reported construction continues rapidly at the Legends of Spring Lake Park. He stated that the 

landscaping, sod and sprinkler system is 100% complete. He stated that he continues to conduct final 

inspections on individual units in both Section A and B, and anticipates completion in late September.  

 

Mr. Baker reported that has been working diligently with the Spring Lake Park Police Department and the 

SBM Fire department on a couple of nuisance properties, trying to limit the call volume and resources both 

departments are using. 

 

Mr. Baker reported that the the Hy-Vee building is moving ahead, with outside concrete being poured and the 

exterior facade getting some final touches.  He stated that the Hy-Vee gas station has footings poured and the 

underground work is complete. 

 

Mr. Baker reported that the Public Storage building is in the final stages and interior will have final inspections 

soon.  He stated that the job superintendent stated that the project will hopefully be turned over to Public Storage 

at the end of September. 

 

Mr. Baker reported that the August 2019 vacancy listing shows that there are 12 vacant/foreclosed residential 

properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department. There are two 

vacant/foreclosed commercial properties and three residential properties currently occupied and ready for 

Sheriff Sale redemption. He reported that he did post one abandoned and/or vacant property notices in the 

month of August. He stated that the department issued four administrative offense tickets.  

 

Mr. Baker reported that he attended the Council meetings on August 5 and 19; a Department Head meeting on 

August 6; a new construction meeting on August 7; a Council 2019 Budget Workshop on August 12 and a 

MNSPECT status meeting on August 13 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on the number of nuisance calls and what the calls were for.  

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

Mr. Baker explained that they were complaints that were either written complaints or called into the city by 

residents regarding junk on a property, parking violations or long grass.  

 

9.  Ordinances And/Or Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 19-25, A Resolution Adopting Proposed 2019 Taxes Collectable in 2020 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Council, at its August 12, 2019, workshop, reviewed the 

proposed 2020 budget proposal. He stated that the preliminary levy is required to be submitted no later than 

September 30, 2019. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Resolution 19-25 establishes the proposed 2019, pay 2020, tax levy at 

$3,553.246. He reported that the increase is due to a number of factors including employee salary and benefits, 

increased IT expenditures, increased capital expenditures for the Spring Lake Park Blaine Mounds View Fire 

Department, and a statutory increase in the City’s contribution to the PERA Police and Pension fund. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City has received preliminary tax capacity numbers from Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties. He stared that baes on those preliminary numbers, staff is estimating the tax rate for 2020 

property taxes to be 45.75%, a significant decrease from the 2019 property tax rate of 48.81%.  He stated that 

the decline is due to a combination of the City’s growing tax base and the City Council’s and staff’s fiscal 

prudence. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Resolution sets the date of the annual Truth-in-Taxation (TNT) public 

hearing for Monday, December 2, 2019 at 7 PM at City Hall.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the preliminary tax levy establishes the maximum tax levy for 2019, pay 

2020. He stated that the final tax levy, which will be set on December 16, 2019, can be the same or lower than 

the preliminary tax levy. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-25, A 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PROPOSED 2019 TAXES COLLECTABLE IN 2020. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Resolution 19-26, A Resolution Cancelling or Reducing Bond Levies 2019/2020 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that State Law requires the County Auditor to levy the amount of debt service 

originally certified unless the City passes a resolution cancelling the levy. He stated that Resolution 19-26 

would cancel three debt service levies and reduce a fourth due to the City having funds on-hand to make the 

debt service payment. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the following debt service levies would be reduced by the proposed 

resolution: 

Issue Original Proposed 

2013B GO CIP Bond (Public Works Building) $  81,000.00 $0 

2014A GO Improvement Bond (Street Projects) $ 230,000.00 $90,000 

2016A GO Capital Note (NMTV cable upgrade) $  13,275.36 $0 

2017A GO Equipment Certificate (SBM Equipment) $ 252,262.50 $0 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

He stated that the following bonds are reduced to a combination of Local Government Aid, Public Utilities 

funds, Special Assessments, Municipal State Aids funds, and General Fund budget allocations. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-26 CANCELLING BOND 

LEVIES 2019-2020. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

C.  Resolution 19-27, A Resolution Appointing a Council Member 

 

Mayor Nelson reported that Council interviewed four candidates for the vacant Council seat. He reported that 

the consensus of the Council was to appoint Lisa Dircks to fill the vacant Council seat. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Ms. Dircks could be sworn in before the next Council meeting in the 

event that a special meeting would need to be called.  

 

Councilmember Delfs noted that with the appointment of Ms. Dircks, there will be a vacancy on the Planning 

Commission. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO AMEND RESOLUTION 19-27 TO INSERT 

LISA DIRCKS’ NAME AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-27, A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A 

COUNCIL MEMBER, AS AMENDED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

D.  Resolution 19-31, A Resolution Approving a Variance to Allow Construction of a Garage Addition of 8216  

      Polk Street NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received an application from Dennis Heinzmann, 8216 

Polk Street NE, for a variance from the side and rear yard setbacks and maximum lot coverage standard 

for a garage addition to the property. He stated that the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the 

request. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the applicant is seeking a variance from the 10-foot side yard 

setback requirement and a variance from the 40-foot rear yard setback requirement, as set forth in 

Appendix E of the Spring Lake Park City Code. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the site is located on the 8200 block of Polk Street NE. He stated 

that the property is guided for low density residential in the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that the 

property is zoned R-1, Single Family Residential – allowed used include single-family homes and 

duplexes. He stated the property record show that the house on the property was constructed in 1983.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section §153.043 (B) limits buildings or part of buildings used for 

garages, sheds and agricultural buildings to 1,200 square feet in area or one story in height. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that an attached garage to a single-family dwelling is part of the single-

family dwelling and thus is subject to the 10-foot side yard setback.  He stated the existing attached garage 

is legal non-conforming use as it is located within the 10-foot side-yard setback.  He stated that there is no 

record of a variance on file for the existing structure. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section 153.061 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code 

governs accessory building and uses. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the applicant previously received a variance in 2014 from the rear yard 

setback to accommodate a deck on the south end of the house. 

 

 He stated that the Planning Commission recommended that the City Council approve the variance request 

with the following conditions: 

 1.  Addition must architecturally match the existing structure in terms of height, roof pitch, siding  

                  materials, roofing materials and window placement. 

 2.  Applicant must apply for all building permits as required. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bischoff inquired if there has been any drainage issued on the property or on the lot. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that he was not aware of any issues. 

 

Mayor Nelson stated that he had driven past the property and felt that the garage would be a good addition to 

the property and neighborhood as he is in support of residents having a place to store additional recreational 

items. 

 

Councilmember Delfs stated that this property is in his neighborhood and he supports the addition. He stated 

that there has been no flooding or drainage issues in the neighborhood.   

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-32 APPROVING A 

VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A GARAGE ADDITION AT 8216 POLK STREET NE. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

E.  Resolution 19-32, A Resolution Approving a Variance to Allow Construction of a Building and Parking  

      Lot Addition at 8301 Sunset Road NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received an application from Cliff Fraser, Sunset 

Management, requesting a variance from the side yard setback of his property to allow a 44 foot by 112-

foot expansion of the building to accommodate an expanding business that currently leases space in the 

building. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that property is along County Road 10 and Sunset Road NE and is 85,000 

square feet, or 1.95 acres. He stated that directly to the east are single-family homes, to the north is a plastics 

manufacturer and to the south, Hy-Way House Motel is located across the highway.  He stated that there is 

currently a 44-foot green space on the north side between the building and the north property line. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the L-shaped one-story 17,500 square foot multi-tenanted building 

with a surface parking lot of approximately 43 parking spaces.  He stated that there is a mix of tenants 

including office/warehouse, industrial, auto repair and assembly. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the property has had a long history of code/SUP violations, primarily 

violations of businesses working after-hours, inoperable vehicles parked onsite, outdoor storage, handicap 

parking violation, and overnight parking of vehicle restrictions.  He stated that Mr. Fraser applied for an 

amendment to the SUP in 2017 to seek flexibility on the previous SUP standards, but that request was 

denied by the City Council.  He reported that complaints in regards to this site have decreased significantly 

since that action in 2017. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the property is guided Commercial/Industrial in the 2030 

Comprehensive Plan and zoning is I-1, Light Industrial.  He stated that permitted uses include, but at not 

limited to, auto repair, light manufacturing, retail, offices and storage and warehousing. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the building expansion will encroach into the required side yard setback 

by 15 feet, leaving a 10-foot setback between the proposed building and the property line.  He stated that 

this 10-foot setback is the same as the setback between the building to the north of the site and the property 

line.  He stated that staff feels a 25-foot side yard setback in the I-1 zoning district is excessive and can be 

reduced to 10 feet.  He stated that the proposed 10-space parking lot will encroach into the 25-foot front 

yard parking/loading facilities setback by 10 feet, leaving 15 feet between the parking lot and front property 

line. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the building expansion will increase the impervious surface of the 

property from 47,231 square feet (55.6% of the site) to 55,835 square feet (65.7% of the site).  He stated 

that maximum amount of impervious surface allowed for this site is under the zoning code. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the site currently has 43 parking spaces located in a located in a 

parking lot in front of the building.  He stated that the proposed project would add 13 parking spaces to the 

parking lot of a total of 56 parking spaces.  He stated that the proposed use of the classroom, showroom 

and storage would require 15 parking spaces. This, added to the existing parking requirement of 47 spaces, 

equals 62 spaces.  He stated that the applicant is proposing 56 parking spaces and this a deficit of 6 parking 

spaces.  He stated that the City’s experience is that the parking lot is heavily used by the auto repair 

businesses to store vehicles waiting to be repaired.  He stated that some of these vehicles are prohibited by 

Section 153.120 of the Zoning Code, which prohibits outdoor storage of automobile parts or storage of 

inoperable or salvage vehicles.  He stated that it is the responsibility of the property owner to manage these 

businesses shared interests. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided the City Council with the following Findings of Fact/Recommendations 

for the request for a variance at 8301 Sunset Road NE: 

 

1. The property owner is utilizing the property in a way that is consistent with 

the Industrial uses contemplated by the Comprehensive Plan and authorized 

under the Zoning Code. 

2. The addition of a building and parking lot of similar design and 

construction to the existing building and with a similar setback as adjacent 

building will not alter essential character of the locality, which is an 

industrial park. 

3. The proposed use will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood as the property 

is surrounded to the west and north by industrial uses. A new parking lot and a building 

addition are reasonable uses in an industrial zoning district. 

4. The side yard setback requirement for the I-1 district for side yards not abutting residential 

is excessive in this instance.  Requiring the full 25-foot setback to the adjacent use is not 

reasonable and make it difficult to reasonably use the property while meeting the code 

standards.  The property is adjacent to another industrial use with a 10-foot side yard 

setback. 

5. The proposed use meets the test of not being granted on economic 

considerations alone. The applicant has no reasonable way to add the 

desired area to the building and meet the zoning code, no matter if there is 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

additional expense.  The issue is the required large setback, not 

economics. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Planning Commission recommended approval 

of the variance and stated that the following conditions should be included in with the 

variance: 

 

• Applicant shall construct the building in a manner consistent with the 

elevations shown in Sheet A-201, dated 7/24/19 by HPA Architecture. 

• The building addition shall be painted gray to match the exterior of the 

existing building.  

• Applicant shall comply with and enforce the parking restrictions as 

outlined in the SUPs issued on October 1, 2007, July 6, 2010 and October 

18, 2010. 

• Any new lighting on the addition or new parking lot shall comply with 

City standards-downcast cutoff fixtures so as not to spill light onto 

neighboring properties or street right-of-way. 

• Building and parking lot will follow any recommendations of the City 

Engineer on grading and stormwater management. 

• Applicant shall obtain all necessary building permits and must obtain a 

certificate of occupancy prior to occupancy of the building. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bischoff inquired if the number of complaints against this property have 

declined. Administrator Buchholtz stated that the number of complaints has declined and the nearby 

resident has been in contact with Mr. Fraser regarding late night noise coming from one of the businesses.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the church that is located within the building is considered 

non-profit and therefore not subject to taxes.  Administrator Buchholtz reported that the space that is 

occupied by the church is less than 13,000 square feet and the entire building is on the tax roll for the 

county. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bischoff inquired if the proposed business (quilt shop) should not be profitable 

and able to remain in the space, she was inquiring if the church would expand and occupy more space.  

Mr. Fraser stated that the proposed quilting business is very profitable and very well established. He stated 

that does not see a problem with the quilt business. He reported that space that the business currently leases 

from him is not enough and the new addition will only help the business. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that there had been parking issued in the past but Mr. Fraser has installed 

new parking signs and designated areas for each business.  He reported that a parking lot expansion plan 

was proposed after the variance was requested. He stated that in the future the parking lot expansion could 

be explored as an additional variance to the property. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-32 

APPROVING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A BUILDING AND PARKING LOT 

ADDITION AT 8301 SUNSET ROAD NE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 8 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

10.  New Business 

 

A.  Police Officer Candidate Tentative Job Offer  

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reported that Police staff has successfully completed the interview process and 

background investigations on the top three qualified candidates for the vacant Police Officer position. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the candidates that the following candidates had a background investigation done 

on them were: Dustin Lemke, Joseph Hill and Andrew Olson.  He reported that it was with great pleasure that 

he would like to present candidate Dustin Lemke as the selected candidate for the position of Patrol Officer for 

the City of Spring Lake Park. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that he is seeking the Council’s final approval for a tentative job offer to Dustin Lemke, 

pending passing a psychological, medical and drug exam.  He stated that tentative start date would be 

September 23, 2019 or before. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON APPROVING TENTATIVE JOB OFFER TO DUSTIN LEMKE 

AS POLICE OFFICER FOR THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10.  Engineer’s Report -None  

 

11.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

12.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Mayor Nelson reported that the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee assisted with concession sales at the 

Music In the Park series and the softball tournaments this summer. He stated that the events were successful.  

He reported that the monthly porkchop dinner has been very successful and will continue. 

 

Mayor Nelson stated that a business meeting for the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon committee will be held on 

Wednesday, September 11, 2019, and stated that anyone can attend. He encouraged residents to volunteer with 

the committee and assist with many of the events that the committee hosts. 

 

13.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended a meeting with Hy-Vee and Park Construction regarding the 

work to be done on Highway 65 and the lane closures.  He stated that during the next few days traffic will be 

backed up on Highway 65 but by September 13, 2019, the east bound traffic should be back to the pre-

construction state, weather permitting. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the exterior work on Hy-Vee is being finalized. He reported that he 

approved a minor PUD request. He stated that the gas station will now have a separate coffee shop building 

added to the site rather than having the coffee shop inside the convenience as one. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 9 SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended the Cable Commission meeting and discussion on the 

franchising fees and the kind of services and function of North Metro Cable that provides local cable 

programming to the surrounding communities. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Recreation Programmer John Angell had submitted his letter of 

resignation on September 3, 2019. He stated that staff has accepted the letter of resignation and that Mr. 

Angell’s last day will be September 17, 2019. 

 

14.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:54 P.M. 

           

 

 

        

                   __________________________________ 

                   Robert Nelson, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Date: Aug 2019

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#19-15

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66742 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                       
        66743 AMERITAS PAYROLL 37.26                       
        66744 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    
        66745 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 435.27                    
        66746 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,479.85                 
        66747 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 14,171.22               
        66748 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 229.50                    
        66749 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    
        66750 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       
        66751 SYSCO MINNESOTA RECREATION SOFTBALL TOURNEY 145.72                    
        66752 WANDA BROWN-MCGRECK MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 49.30                       
        66753 CADY BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES FINAL PAYMENT EQUIPMENT 1,760.00                 
        66754 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL FEES 8,553.34                 
        66755 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 160.34                    
        66756 CHAMPION YOUTH INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 1,327.20                 
        66757 CINTAS MATS 100.23                    
        66758 COMPUTER EXPLORERS INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 264.00                    
        66759 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 9.77                         
        66760 CORE & MAIN LP ANNUAL SUPPORT CONTRACT 2,250.00                 
        66761 COTTENS INC AUTO SERVICES/REPAIR/BATTERY 318.95                    
        66762 DOUGLAS EBELTOFT REIMBURSEMENT CONFERENCE 933.50                    
        66763 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 503.50                    
        66764 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 149.85                    
        66766 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 72.00                       
        66767 JIM DONNA PERFORMANCE IN PARK REC 850.00                    
        66768 LABOR AND INDUSTRY SUPPLIES/PARTS 60.00                       
        66769 LEE'S HEATING & AIR SERVICES 100.00                    
        66770 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,941.83                 
        66771 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER SERVICES 49,464.84               
        66772 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL SAC A/SAC C 7,380.45                 
        66773 MHSRC/RANGE CONFERENCE 595.00                    
        66774 MICHAEL & NICOLE MARTIN OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 20.30                       
        66775 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANSACTIONS 200.70                    
        66776 MNSPECT CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 41,795.81               
        66777 ON SITE SANITATION INC RESTROOMS RECREATION 105.00                    
        66778 TOYOTA-LIFT OF MINNESOTA METAL SCREEN CAGE ROOM 6,810.00                 
        66779 U.S.T.I. MONTHLY BILLING 9.28                         
        66780 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,292.15                 
        66781 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 41.67                       
        66783 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 2,573.48                 
        66784 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                       
        66785 AMERITAS PAYROLL 37.26                       
        66786 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Aug 2019

Page:  2 

Claim Res.#19-15

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66787 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 437.39                    
        66788 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,559.38                 
        66789 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 14,889.72               
        66790 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 229.50                    
        66791 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    
        66792 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       
        66793 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 209.49                    
        66794 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC BATTERY PACK 39.00                       
        66795 CADY BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES LABOR/PARTS 1,247.97                 
        66796 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL FEES 10,544.41               
        66797 CENTRAL WOOD PRODUCTS REC-STEP CERT. PLAYGROUND 1,735.00                 
        66798 COMM-WORKS, LLC PARK CAMERAS 125.00                    
        66799 COTTENS INC BATTERY PACK 279.98                    
        66800 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS PAINT 371.75                    
        66802 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 86.00                       
        66803 FASTENAL COMPANY PARTS 2.72                         
        66804 GALE'S AUTO BODY AUTO SERVICES 5,876.59                 
        66805 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 7,083.44                 
        66806 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,933.72                 
        66807 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMMERICAL MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 133.16                    
        66808 MNSPECT CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 11,201.30               
        66809 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC SUPPLIES/PARTS 946.24                    
        66810 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES MONTHLY FIBER FEE 43.20                       
        66811 ON SITE SANITATION INC RESTROOMS RECREATION 359.00                    
        66812 ORGANIX SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 538.82                    
        66813 KRISTINE PEARSON MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 30.28                       
        66814 PERFECT 10 CAR WASH AUTO SERVICES 15.98                       
        66815 RILEY BUS SERVICE INC BUS SERVICES RECREATION 3,400.00                 
        66816 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION 18,364.00               
        66817 STANTEC ENGINEERING FEES 22,106.73               
        66818 STREICHER'S UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 147.97                    
        66819 USS MINNESOTA ONE MT LLC SUBSCRIBED ENERGY 15,778.75               
        66820 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV MONTHLY SERVICES 431.92                    
        66821 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS EQUPMENT REPAIR 57.50                       
        66822 ALLIED BLACKTOP STREET SEAL/CRACK REPAIR 100,673.21            
        66824 ASLAKSON'S SERVCIES INC. OSBORN TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS 41,812.99               
        66825 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 206.47                    
        66826 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 169.76                    
        66827 CITYWIDE SERVICE CORP FORFEITURE OF VEHICLE 175.00                    
        66828 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                    
        66829 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESAGREEMENT OFFICE 365 350.00                    
        66830 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 340.22                    
        66831 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 2,385.35                 

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



Date: Aug 2019

Page:  3 

Claim Res.#19-15

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66832 CRYSTEEL DIST INC BACKRACK, BRACKET, SADDLE BOX 1,001.37                 
        66833 DARRELL'S CONTRACTING INC SEWER PATCHES/BLACKTOP 3,040.00                 
        66834 DAVE PERKINS CONTRACTING INC STORM SEWER/MONTROE & 81ST 51,760.00               
        66835 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STATE FURNISHED MATERIALS 56,937.00               
        66836 EVIDENT INC. SUPPLIES 180.80                    
        66837 MICHAEL FLUEGGE UMPIRE FEE RECREATION 72.00                       
        66838 GENO'S SEWER & DRAIN CLEANING PIPE SERVICES 8463 TERRACE 150.00                    
        66839 HARMONY AMISH TOURS RECREATION DAYTRIP 1,144.00                 
        66840 HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF MN SUPPLIES/PARTS 621.74                    
        66841 HOUSE OF PRINT FALL RECREATION BROCHURE 3,741.23                 
        66842 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 190.91                    
        66843 JOSHUA AND AIMEE NUTTER OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 57.50                       
        66844 MICHAEL LEDMAN INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 506.25                    
        66845 LINDA STUTH RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 550.00                    
        66846 MN FALL EXPO FALL MAINT EXPO REGISTRATION 210.00                    
        66847 MUNICIPAL PAVING PLANT ASPHALT MIX 261.76                    
        66848 QC DANCE INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 1,083.50                 
        66849 QIONG LIU REFUND MESSAGE LICENSE APP 150.00                    
        66850 RANGER CHEVROLET 2019 CHEV SILVERADO 29,249.00               
        66851 RYAN URICH OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 50.00                       
        66852 LEE SADOWSKI UMPIRE FEE RECREATION 345.00                    
        66853 SHAWN WILLSON UMPIRE FEE RECREATION 240.00                    
        66854 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 104.95                    
        66855 SUBURBAN RATE AUTHORITY 2ND HALF MEMBERSHIP ASSESMENT 452.00                    
        66856 TASC ADMIN FEES 30.08                       
        66857 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 115.63                    
        66858 T-MOBILE REFUND ESCROW L1900 PJT 21.84                       
        66859 KENNETH A. TOLZMANN, SAMA 3RD QTR BILLING PROPERTY TAX 9,260.60                 
        66860 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 3,213.52                 
        66861 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 2.12                         
        66862 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 79.53                       
        66863 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 718.50                    

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 586,152.57            

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



  Date: July 2019

  Page:  4

  Claim Res.#19-15

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer







































 

Police Report 

August 2019 

Submitted for Council Meeting- September 16, 2019 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred and seventy-seven calls for service 

for the month of August 2019. This is compared to responding to five hundred and thirty-six calls for 

service in August of 2018. 

Investigator Bennek reports handling a case load of thirty-five cases for the month of August 2019. 

Twenty-six of these cases were felony in nature, two of these cases were gross misdemeanor in nature 

and seven of these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Bennek is also monitoring two 

forfeiture case along with his current monthly case load attempting to bring all cases to a conclusion as 

soon as possible.  

Investigator Bennek as part of his investigations reviewed a “Crime Alert Bulletin” to metro area 

investigators regarding a male accessing “Senior Living” type buildings and forcefully groping and 

sexually assaulting female victims. Investigator Bennek recognized similarities with this bulletin and a 

case he was working within the City of Spring Lake Park. Investigator Bennek through his investigation 

and working with ten other cities in the metro area and the Anoka County Sheriff’s Office have identified 

the male in these incidents. This male at the time of the writing of this report was in custody at the 

Anoka County Jail pending charges.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of August has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. City Administrator Buchholtz and myself attended “Nite 

to Unite” festivities here in the city and visited as many community block parties as we could for the 

evening. I also assisted with the interview process for our “Park and Recreation Director” position and 

identifying a qualified replacement for retiring Director Rygwall. I also attended a workshop for the 2020 



City Budget with other Department Heads, Peggy Anderson, Administrator Buchholtz, the Mayor and 

City Council.  

This will conclude my report for August 2019 

Are there any questions? 

 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Tony Bennek 

 

August 2019 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 35 
 

Felony    26 

Gross Misdemeanor  2 

Misdemeanor   7 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    6 

Juvenile County Attorney  2 

City Attorney    2 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    20 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   0 

Closed/Inactive    5 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   2 

Forfeitures Closed   1 

 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  September 12, 2019 

Subject: Conduit Financing Request 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park, through its bond counsel, has received a request from Excell 
Academy Charter School, Brooklyn Park, to issue tax-exempt conduit bond financing to allow the 
school to purchase and remodel the building it currently rents.  Brooklyn Park was ruled out as an 
issuer as they have issued tax-exempt qualified debt in 2019. 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park has no plans to issue debt in 2019, making it a candidate to assist 
Excell Academy Charter School in this transaction.  This transaction will not impact the City’s 
debt rating or debt limit as established under state law.  These bonds are not obligations of the 
City, which means that the City has no obligation to pay them in case of default.  The transaction 
will be beneficial to the City as the transaction will generate $57,500 in administrative fees for the 
City that can be used for any purpose. 
 
Bond Counsel Andy Pratt, Best & Flanagan, will be at the meeting to explain the transaction in 
more detail and answer any questions that the City Council may have.  In order the facilitate the 
transaction, the City Council will need to approve an amendment to the City’s Private Activity 
Bond Policy.  The redlines are attached for your review. 
 
These types of transactions happen frequently across the State of Minnesota and were specifically 
authorized by the Federal and State governments as a way for non-profits to access the tax-exempt 
bond market to reduce the cost of issuance for construction projects. 
 
Staff’s recommendation is to approve the proposed amendments to the City’s Private Activity 
Bond Policy and to authorize the City’s Bond Counsel to proceed with the transaction. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 





 

 

BEST & FLANAGAN LLP 

60 South Sixth Street, Suite 2700  Minneapolis, Minnesota 

55402 

TEL 612.339.7121   FAX  612.339.5897   BESTLAW.COM 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

DATE: September 11, 2019 – for September 16, 2019 City Council Meeting 

TO: Spring Lake Park City Council 

City Administrator Daniel Buchholtz 

 

FROM: Andrew J. Pratt, City Bond Counsel 

REGARDING: Proposed Excell Academy Charter School Financing 
  

Background and Proposed Project  

My office was recently approached by a financing team representing Excell Academy, a charter 

school and 501(c)(3) organization located in Brooklyn Park.  Excell is looking to purchase and 

remodel the building that it currently rents at 6510 Zane Avenue North in that city, along with 

acquiring parkland located immediately north of the building.  The entire transaction cost is estimated 

at approximately $11.5 million.   

 To accomplish this transaction, Excell approached the City of Brooklyn Park for tax-exempt, 

conduit financing, earlier in 2019.  The project then encountered several delays, and the City of 

Brooklyn Park issued its own tax-exempt, “bank-qualified” general obligation bonds in July, in the 

amount of $4,470,000.
1

  Excell is again seeking conduit financing.  Brooklyn Park was ruled out as an 

issuer of this conduit debt, because doing so in the full amount would strip the bank-qualified 

designation from its 2019 general obligation bonds.  Federal tax regulations allow a municipality that is 

not the site of a financing to still issue conduit revenue debt for the project.  As I have served as the 

Spring Lake Park bond counsel for several years, I contacted the City Administrator to see if the City 

would be interested to serve as the bond issuer.  I was advised the City has no plans to issue tax-

exempt bonds in 2019, so there is no bank-qualification issue in play. 

Effect on City   

 As the Council will recall, a few years ago the City served as the conduit revenue bond issuer 

for the Legends of Spring Lake Park/Dominium project.  Those bonds were issued under a different 

federal tax section, allowing for residential rental projects.  The City is not liable to pay debt service on 

those bonds, and the issuance did not affect the City’s bond rating or debt capacity.  Likewise, issuance 

of conduit revenue bonds to benefit Excell Academy will not affect the City’s bond rating or debt 

capacity, and the City will never have any obligation to pay debt service on these bonds.  Excell 

Academy must pay debt service on time, or else face a default under its lending documents, and 

potential foreclosure of the property.   

                                                 
1

 Tax-exempt bonds are considered to be “bank qualified” for a given year if they are either governmental bonds or 

501(c)(3) conduit revenue bonds, and all bonds issued within the calendar year do not exceed an aggregate amount of $10 

million.  A “bank qualified” designation makes tax-exempt bonds more attractive for purchase by private investors and 

banks, thereby resulting in a lower interest rate.     



 

Memorandum 
Page 2 

Public Process  

If the City wishes to be the conduit revenue bond issuer for the Excell project, the City Council 

will have to hold a public hearing, after adequate notice is published.  The public hearing would likely 

occur sometime in October, during a regular Council meeting.  Also, the City Council will have to 

approve the bond documents; the City’s interests in these documents will be assigned to the project 

lender or a bond trustee, so after issuance the City will have no obligation or responsibility to keep 

track of bond proceeds or correspond with the financing group.  The Brooklyn Park City Council will 

also need to hold a public hearing and grant “host approval” for the issuance of the bonds.  The 

financing group is looking to close in late November, which is attainable with this schedule.   

City Administrative Fees  

The City is able to charge an administrative issuance fee to Excell, compensating the City for 

utilizing its tax-exempt bond authority through being the bond issuer.  The City has a Private Activity 

Revenue Bond Policy, which is proposed to be modified by the City Council.  That policy imposes a 

$5,000 application fee, and then an administration fee of the greater of $10,000 or 0.50% of the 

principal amount of the bonds.  If the bonds are issued approximately in the principal amount of 

$11.5 million, the administrative fee will be approximately $57,500.  These funds may be used to 

compensate the City for the costs of being the conduit revenue bond issuer (i.e. legal fees, publishing 

fees, etc.), as well as for any other purpose.  The administrative fees are payable upon closing of the 

bonds.     

Conclusion 

 The obvious benefits to the City of serving as the conduit revenue bond issuer are to assist the 

growth of a non-profit organization in the greater Twin Cities community, and realize application and 

administrative fees in excess of $60,000.  In return, the City will have no liability or credit risk on the 

project financed by the bonds or the repayment of the bonds.   

 I will be present at the September 16 City Council meeting to explain this transaction in further 

detail.  In the meantime, I am available to answer any questions at 612.843.5823 or 

apratt@bestlaw.com.  Thank you for your consideration of this matter.   

   

 

#5829701v1 

 

 

 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

 

PRIVATE ACTIVITY REVENUE BOND POLICY 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 

 

The City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota (the "City") has the authority to issue revenue 

bonds pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.152 to 469.16551 (the "Industrial 

Development Act") and Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462C (the "Housing Act"). The City 

Council of the City will consider the issuance of private activity bonds (both taxable and tax-

exempt) to finance the following types of projects: 

 

(1) Manufacturing/industrial facilities; 

 

(2) Multifamily housing; 

 

(3) Health care facilities; 

 

(4) Other projects on behalf of qua lif ied  501(c)(3) organizations; and 

 

(5) Other projects authorized by state statutes and federal law. 

 

 

II. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS  

 

The following are the general guidelines and requirements the City will use to evaluate 

requests for private activity bond financing. The City has complete discretion regarding 

whether to issue private activity bonds and reserves the right to approve only proposals which, 

in the opinion of the City, meet the needs of the City and have a strong likelihood of 

success. All proposals for the issuance of private activity bonds must meet the following general 

requirements: 

 

A. Be consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

 

B. Fulfill all of the applicable federal and state requirements for the issuance of bonds. 

 

C. Comply with all applicable federal, state, regional and City laws, including zoning and 

land use regulations and ordinances applicable to the project. 

 

D. The applicant agrees to use the legal services of a bond attorney designated by the City of 

Spring Lake Park. 

 

E. The applicant for bond financing and the applicant’s chosen bond underwriter, placement 

agent or lender shall hold the City and its respective officers, consultants and agents 

harmless from any alleged or actual violations of any securities laws, state or federal, in 

connection with the issuance of bonds for the project.  In addition, the Ccity shall notto be 

held responsible for any debt repayment of the bond issue or other costs relating to the 

project to be financed, should it fail financially for any reason, or for any costs related to 



an audit opened by the Internal Revenue Service or applicable State of Minnesota agency. 

 

F. The City is to be reimbursed and held harmless for and from any out of pocket expenses 

related to the bonds including, but not limited to, legal fees, financial analyst fees, bond 

counsel fees, City staff’s expenses in connection with the application and any deposits or 

application fees required under state law in order to secure allocation of bonding authority.  

The applicant must execute a letter to the City undertaking to pay all such expenses.  A 

form of the required letter is set forth in Exhibit C. 

 

G. If the City determines that issuance of the bonds requested by the applicant is reasonably 

expected to cause governmental bonds issued by the City in that calendar year to ineligible 

for designation as “qualified tax exempt obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (also known as “bank qualified” designation), 

the applicant will be required to reimburse the City, at the time of issuance of the City’s 

bonds, for any interest rate differential between bank qualified and non-bank qualified 

bonds.  The City will retain the services of a financial analyst to undertake such cost 

calculations, and the applicant will be responsible for the financial analyst fees. 

 

H. Applications for financing must be made on the forms attached to this Private Activity 

Revenue Bond Policy. 

 

I. The applicant must deposit all required fees on a timely basis. 

 

J. The Council may, in its sole discretion, impose conditions exceeding those required under 

the City zoning code in respect to exterior building materials, landscaping, signage, 

lighting and such other aspects as the Council may consider appropriate on a case-by-case 

basis. 

 

K. The Council may, in its sole discretion, withdraw its preliminary approval of a project at 

any time if, in its judgment, the purposes of the Industrial Development Act or the Housing 

Act will not be served by going forward with the project and its financing. 

K.  

 

III. TYPES OF PROJECTS 

 

1. Manufacturing I Industrial Facilities 

 

Bonds for manufacturing facilities are issued under the Industrial Development Act 

and either Section 144(a) or Section 141 of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended 

(the "Code").  In addition, the bonds are generally subject to the volume cap allocation 

requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 474A, as amended. The purpose of 

issuing bonds for such facilities is to encourage the development of appropriate 

industrial projects that will benefit the community by providing jobs and economic 

development, eliminating blight, and increasing property values. Manufacturing bonds 

are available only for "core" manufacturing projects, and only for relatively small 

manufacturers (cannot expect to have more than the maximum IRS allowable capital 

expenditures in the City in the six-year period surrounding issuance of the bonds). 

  



 

2. Multifamily Housing 

 

Housing bonds to finance privately-owned multi-family housing facilities within the 

City are authorized under the Housing Act and either (a) in the case of facilities 

owned by 501l (c)(3) entities, Section 145 of the Code or (b) in the case of facilities 

owned by non-501 (c)(3) entities, Section 142(d) of the Code. The purpose of issuing 

multi-family housing bonds is to benefit the community by encouraging the availability 

of multifamily housing opportunities for residents of the City. The City within its sole 

discretion will determine whether or not to approve Housing bonds and if so, which 

multifamily project or projects it will finance. All housing projects financed with tax-

exempt bonds must comply with the restrictions set forth in the Housing Act and 

Section 142(d) of the Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder. 

 

3. Health Care Facilities 

 

Health care facility revenue bonds are issued to finance hospitals , nursing homes or 

assisted living facilities within the City owned and operated by 50 l (c)(3) entities. 

Such bonds are issued in accordance with the Industrial Development Act or the 

Housing Act and Section 145 of the Code. The purpose of issuing health care bonds is 

to benefit the community by encouraging the availability of affordable health care 

services for residents of the City. 

 

4. Facilities for other 50l(c)(3) Organizations 

 

Bonds may be issued to finance facilities within the City providing services that 

benefit the City and its residents (including, without limitation, educational services) 

owned and operated by 50 l (c)(3) entities. Such bonds are issued in accordance with 

the Industrial Development Act or the Industrial Development Act and Section 145 of 

the Code. The purpose of issuing such bonds is to benefit the community by 

encouraging the availability of beneficial services for residents of the City. 

 

IV. DESIGN AND MAINTENANCE STANDARDS 

 

A. The project to be financed shall use building and design materials that are in 

compliance with applicable state and local building and licensing codes and designated 

maintenance standards. 

 

B. The design and maintenance must be compatible with other neighboring land uses, 

building architecture, and landscaping. 

 

V. FEES 

 

A. A non-refundable application fee of $5,000 is due at the time the application for 

private activity revenue bonds is made. This fee shall be due in the case of an 

application for either a new money bond issue or a refunding bond issue. This 

application fee is in addition to the other fees set forth below and is not a credit 

against said additional fees. 



 

B. A bond administration fee of the greater of $10,000 or 0.50% of the principal amount 

of the bonds is due at the time of closing on the bonds, subject to a maximum fee 

of $50,000. This fee shall be due in the case of all new money issues. 

 

C. For bonds to be issued to refund a bond issue not issued by the City and for which 

the bond administration fee in paragraph B was previously paid to the City, no 

additional bond administration fee will be required. 

 

D. For bonds to be issued to refund a bond issue previously issued by the City, a bond 

administration fee of the greater of $10,000 or 0.25% of the principal amount of the 

refunding bonds is due at the time of closing on the bonds, subject to a maximum 

fee of $50,000. 

 

E. All fees and expenses in relation to the issuance of the bonds (in addition to the 

foregoing application fee and bond administrative fee), including the fees of the 

City's bond counsel, shall be the responsibility of the applicant, regardless of whether 

the bonds are actually issued. 

 

F. For applications requiring an allocation of bonding authority from Minnesota 

Management and Budget ("MMB") pursuant to the provisions of M i n n e s o t a  

S t a t u t e s ,  Chapter 474A, an application, in the form prescribed by MMB, must 

be submitted to MMB along with the appropriate application deposit and 

nonrefundable application fee due to MMB.   

 

VI. HOST APPROVAL FOR EXTRATERRITORIAL PROJECTS 

 

A. Host Approval.  The City will consider requests for the issuance of bonds by other 

political subdivisions tofor qualif ied  finance of projects located within the City, 

known under the Code as “host approval outsidein the cCity.”  The City has a 

preference to serve as the conduit revenue bond issuer for qualified projects within the 

City limits, but in cases in which that role is not possible or economically infeasible, the 

City will consider issuance through an outside political subdivision. In these cases, the 

non-refundable application fee must be paid (see Article V.A of this Policy). No 

administrative fee is charged, except actual costs incurred by the City, including 

costs associated with a review by the City's bond counsel (if necessary), must be 

reimbursed. The City reserves the right to reject such requests for any reason. 

,  

B. Bond Issuer for Extraterritorial Projects.  The City will consider requests for the 

issuance of bonds by the City for qualified projects located within another political 

subdivision’s boundaries, and for which the other political subdivision will be 

considered as the “host city.”  In these cases, the non-refundable application fee and the 

bond administration fee (see Article V.A and V.B of this Policy) must be paid.  The City 

reserves the right to reject such requests for any reason, including without limitation a 

determination that such issuance by the Cityn by the City that such issuance by another 

political subdivision would impair the City's ability to issue governmental bonds as 

"bank qualified bonds" in that calendar year. 

 



C. Effect of Policy on Extraterritorial Projects.  Whenever the City serves as a conduit 

revenue bond issuer for projects located outside of the territorial limits of the City, all 

provisions of this Private Activity Revenue Bond Policy related to adherence with City 

ordinances, regulations, or policies, including but not limited to zoning and 

Comprehensive Plan compliance, building regulations, landscape plans, etc., do not 

apply to such financing. 

 

VII. REFUNDING BONDS 

 

Previous issuance of bonds by the City does not commit the City to the issuance of refunding 

bonds at a future date. Applications for the refunding of previously issued bonds will be 

evaluated in terms of general benefit to the City based on such factors as financial benefit 

to the applicant, the project's past operating history, including property maintenance and 

employment, and the applicant's future plans for operations in the City. To the extent 

appropriate, the provisions of this Private Activity Revenue Bond Policy shall apply to 

refunding bonds. 

 

It is recognized that projects previously financed may not have met the foregoing 

requirements applicable to new financing requests. Applications that include the refunding 

of previously issued bonds will be evaluated based on such factors such as substantial 

debt service savings, removal of bonding covenants significantly impairing the financial 

feasibility of the project, significant rehabilitation or physical improvements of the 

property, or enhancements to the affordability of existing rents. 

 

VIII. POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE 

 

The City will require that each applicant demonstrate to the City that it will comply with 

substantially the same procedures for post-issuance compliance that apply to City 

governmental bonds under the City's Post Issuance Debt Compliance Policy, approved 

February 4, 2013, as amended from time to time. The City may require that applicants retain 

a trustee and/or an independent arbitrage consultant for the term of the bonds. 

 

IX. APPLICATION PROCESS 

 

The process for obtaining bond financing is as follows: 

 

A. An application for the issuance of bonds must be submitted in the form specified 

by City staff along with the required application fee. Please submit applications to: 

 

Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

City of Spring Lake Park 

1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 

 

B. City staff will complete an initial review to evaluate the proposal and determine 

whether it qualifies for consideration for financing. 

 

C. Staff will consult with the City's bond counsel as necessary to verify the project's 



qualifications for financing. 

 

D. For bonds requiring a bond allocation from the DepartmentMMB prior to issuance, 

the proposal will be presented to the City Council for a preliminary resolution. The 

resolution will identify the preliminary intent of the City to issue bonds, a description 

of the proposed project, and the amount of bonds to be issued. Upon adoption of 

the preliminary resolution, the applicant, working with the City’s  bond counsel, shall 

prepare the application to be submitted by the City for a bond allocation to MMB. 

 

E. All of the bonds for new money projects, as well as some refunding bonds described 

in this Private Activity Revenue Bond Policy, require a public hearing to be held by 

the City Council at some time after the public hearing. Housing bonds under Chapter 

462C require, prior to publication of notice of the public hearing, submission of a 

Housing Program to the Metropolitan Council. The Housing Program must be 

approved by the Metropolitan Council. Following such public hearing, the City will 

adopt a final bond resolution approving the documentation to be executed by the City 

and authorizing the execution of said documents and the issuance of the bonds. 

 

F. Prior to the issuance of bonds (other than housing bonds issued under the Housing 

Act), and following the public hearing, the City must file an application for approval 

of the bond issue with the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic 

Development ("DEED"). The application is considered routine if the proper 

documentation is filed including the completed application form, the City's bond 

resolution, a preliminary bond counsel opinion , evidence of the public hearing, and 

a letter of preliminary intent from the applicant's chosen bond underwriter, placement 

agent or lender to underwrite the bond issue. DEED approval is required before 

issuance of the bonds. 

 

G. Until the bonds are issued, the City reserves the right to: 

 

(1) Reject applicant's choice of underwriter, trustee, paying agent, placement 

agent, or legal counsel. 

 

(2) Require corrections or amendments to any legal document. 

 

(3) Reject the proposal and the issuance of the bonds if the City determines , in 

its sole discretion, that the financing is not in furtherance of the City's goals 

or is otherwise unacceptable, even if preliminary approval for the proposal 

or any part of the proposal being separately considered has previously been 

given. 

 

  



APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of September___ of June, 20196 by the 

City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota. 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

       

Robert NelsonCindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

 



Exhibit A 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

APPLICATION FOR ISSUEANCE OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS 

 

(Industrial, Health Care or Other Non-Housing, Non-Profit Projects) 

 

 

1. APPLICANT 

 

A. Business Name:      Date of Application:   

 

B. Business Address:          

 

C. Primary Business Contact Name:        

 

Telephone Number:    E-mail:      

 

D. Authorized Business Representative:        

 

E. Structure: 

 Corporation 

 Partnership 

 Sole Proprietorship 

 LLC 

 Other:           

 

2. PURPOSE OF REQUESTED FINANCING 

 

 New Facility 

 Expansion 

 Refunding 

 

3. ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Land $ 

Building $ 

Equipment $ 

Architectural, Engineering $ 

Cost of Issuance $ 

Capitalized Interest (including discount) $ 

Other $ 

Total Financing Requested $ 



 

4. AMOUNT OF FINANCING REQUESTED 

 

$       % of project costs 

 

5. TYPE OF FINANCING PROPOSED: 

 

   Publicly Sold Bonds     Privately Placed Bonds (Sold to a Bank) 

 

Expected Term of Financing:    Years 

 

Security: 

 

   Mortgage      Letter of Credit     Guaranty (personal) 

 

   Guaranty (third party)    Unsecured     Other   

 

6. BUSINESS PROFILE (Not Required for Refunding) 

 

a. Job Information: 

 

1. Current number of full-time equivalent (2080 hours) employees:    

 

2. Number of New Permanent Jobs to be Created:    

 

3. Number of Construction Jobs to be Created:    

 

4. Number of Jobs to be Relocated:   

 

b. Length of Time in Business:    

 

c. Do you have facilities in other locations: 

 

   Yes      No 

 

If yes, where:          

 

7. NAMES OF: 

 

a. Underwriter, Place Agent or Lender Name: 

 

            

 

Contact Person Name:          

 

Telephone     E-mail      

 

b. Corporate Counsel Name:         

 

Telephone     E-mail      



 

c. Counsel to Underwriter, Place Agent or Lender Name:      

 

Telephone     E-mail      

 

8. WHAT IS YOUR TARGET DATE FOR: 

 

a. Construction Start:          

 

b. Construction Completion:         

 

9. ATTACHMENTS: 

 

Attach the following information with the application.  Application is not considered complete 

until all documents have been received. 

 

a. Description of the project, including location; 

b. Give a brief description of the nature of the business, principal products, etc; 

c. Plot plan, elevation of proposed buildings, landscape, lighting and site preparation*; 

d. Preliminary sources and uses for financing project; 

e. Initial application fee; and 

f. Indemnification Letter of Agreement. 

 

*Not required for projects not to be located within the City of Spring Lake Park. 

 

10. CERTIFICATION: 

 

I certify that the information provided above contains no misrepresentations, omissions or 

concealments of material facts and that the information given is true and complete to the best of 

my knowledge. I have been furnished a copy of the Procedure for Application to the City of 

Spring Lake Park for Private Activity Revenue Bond Financing and I am aware of its content and 

agree to be bound by its terms and the terms of the indemnification letter. 

 

 

             

Signature/Title        Date    

 

NOTICE TO COMPANY:  Data Practices Act. 

The information that you supply in your application to the City of Spring Lake Park ("City") will be used 

to assess your eligibility for financial assistance. The City will not be able to process your application 

without this information. The Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 

13) governs whether the information that you are providing to the City is public or private. If financial 

assistance is provided for the project, the information submitted in connection with your application will 

become public, except for those items protected under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13.59, Subdivision 

3(b) or Section 13.591, Subdivision 2. 

 

I have read the above statement and I agree to supply the information to the City with full knowledge of 

the matters contained in this notice. I certify that the information submitted in connection with the 

application is true and accurate. 

 

              

Signature/Title         Date  



Exhibit B 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

APPLICATION FOR ISSUEANCE OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS 

 

(Multi-Family Housing) 

 

 

1. APPLICANT 

 

a. Business Name:           

 

b. Business Address:          

 

c. Primary Business Contact:         

 

Telephone number:     E-mail:     

 

2. PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

a. Project Name:           

 

b. Business Location:          

 

3. RENTAL INFORMATION 

 

 Monthly Rent Number of Units 

Efficiency   

One Bedroom   

Two Bedroom   

Three Bedroom   

Parking (included in rent)   

Parking (not included in rent)   

Laundry   

Utilities included in monthly rent: 

 

4. OPERATING EXPENSES:   % of gross (annual) 

 

5. TOTAL PROJECT COST: $     

 

6. DEVELOPER EQUITY: $     

 

7. DEBT SERVICE:  $     

 

8. HARD COSTS*:  $     

*Hard costs are all project costs the IRS has determined to be eligible items for depreciation. 

  



 

9. LAND VALUE:  $     

 

10. SOFT COSTS:   $     

 

11. ANTICIPATED INTEREST RATES:     % 

 

12. ANTICIPATED TERM OF DEBT:     Years 

 

If the project were conventionally financed, what interest rate would you expect to pay?  _____% 

 

13. EQUIPMENT:  $    of project cost is for equipment (e.g. washers/dryers) 

 

14. PROJECTIONS: 

 

ANTICIPATED INCREASES: ANTICIPATED VACANCIES:  

 Revenue: % per year  First Year:  % 

 Expenses: % per year  After First Year: % 

 

15. CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE: 

 

Anticipated construction commencement date:        

 

Anticipated construction completion date:        

 

16. ATTACHMENTS: 

 

Attach the following information with the application.  Application is not considered complete 

until all documents have been received. 

 

a. Description of the project, including location; 

b. Plot plan, elevation of proposed buildings, landscape, lighting, and site preparation*; 

c. Preliminary sources and uses for financing project; 

d. Initial application fee; and 

e. Indemnification Letter of Agreement. 

 

*Not required for projects not to be located within the City of Spring Lake Park. 

 

17. CERTIFICATION 

 

I certify that the information provided above contains no misrepresentations, omissions or 

concealments of material facts and that the information given is true and complete to the best of 

my knowledge. I have been furnished a copy of the Procedure for Application to the City of 

Spring Lake Park for Private Activity Revenue Bond Financing and I am aware of its content 

and agree to be bound by its terms and the terms of the indemnification letter. 

 

 

             

Signature/Title        Date    

  



NOTICE TO COMPANY:  Data Practices Act. 

The information that you supply in your application to the City of Spring Lake Park ("City") will be used 

to assess your eligibility for financial assistance. The City will not be able to process your application 

without this information. The Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 

13) governs whether the information that you are providing to the City is public or private. If financial 

assistance is provided for the project, the information submitted in connection with your application will 

become public, except for those items protected under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13.59, Subdivision 

3(b) or Section 13.591, Subdivision 2. 

 

I have read the above statement and I agree to supply the information to the City with full knowledge of 

the matters contained in this notice. I certify that the information submitted in connection with the 

application is true and accurate. 

 

 

              

Signature/Title         Date 

  



Exhibit C 

 

INDEMNIFICATION LETTER OF AGREEMENT 

 

The Mayor of the City of Spring Lake Park 

and Members of the City Council 

City of Spring Lake Park 

1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 

 

RE: Application of _______ for Private Activity Bond Financing by the City of Spring Lake Park 

 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

 

This letter of agreement is given by _________________ , a _________________ under the laws of 

Minnesota ("Applicant") as required by the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota in connection with its 

consideration of an application for private activity revenue bond financing for the project described in the 

application. 

 

Applicant agrees as follows: 

 

1.  Applicant agrees to pay or reimburse the City for any and all costs and expenses which the City 

may incur in connection with its consideration of the project and the granting of bond financing 

therefor, whether or not the project is preliminarily approved by the City, whether or not the 

project is approved by the State of Minnesota, if necessary, whether or not revenue bond 

financing is finally approved by the City, and whether or not the bonds are issued and sold. 

 

2.  Applicant agrees to indemnify and hold the City, its officers, employees and agents harmless 

against any and all losses, claims, damages, expenses or liabilities, including attorneys fees 

incurred in their defense, to which the City, its officers, employees and agents may become 

subject in connection with the City's consideration, issuance or sale of the bonds for Applicant's 

project and the carrying out of the transactions contemplated by this agreement and any 

resolutions adopted, or agreements executed by the City in connection with the issuance of its 

bonds for this project. 

 

3.  Applicant hereby releases the City, its officers, agents and employees from any claims, causes of 

action, losses, damages, or liabilities which it may have against the City, its officers, agents, and 

employees or which it may incur in connection with: the City's consideration of the application 

for industrial development revenue bond financing for Applicant's project; the failure of the City, 

in its discretion, to issue bonds for Applicant's project; the issuance and sale of the bonds; the 

construction of the project; or any other matter or thing of any type or nature whatsoever which 

may arise in connection with the foregoing. 

 

4.  Applicant is aware of the City's application and administrative fee structure for bonds and agrees 

and covenants that all such fees will be paid in the amount and at the times required. 

 

 

Date:      APPLICANT NAME:      

 

      By:        

 

      Its:        



Memorandum 
To: Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: September 12, 2019 

Subject: Council Appointments 

With the appointment of Lisa Dircks to the City Council, the City Council once again is at full 
strength.  Mayor Nelson is currently working on an update to the appointment list.  He stated 
that he will distribute the full list for City Council review at the meeting.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 9.16.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Report and Public Meeting was held on June 17, 2019.  Annual report has been submitted.     Annual 
Training will be completed before December. 

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
Council adopted on 4-15-19.  Currently working with the Administrator on Ordinance revisions.         

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Construction Contracts were 
signed on July 31st.  Construction will begin in September with initial cleaning and televising.                                        

 
2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project (193804625). 
This project includes streets in the area north of 81st Avenue between Monroe and Able.  Crack repair 
construction and seal coat work was completed in July.  Street sweeping and pavement markings have been 
completed. Final contractor payment can be processed when close-out documents are received from 
Contractor.               

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):   
A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing 
maintenance is being considered.  The City Administrator is working with the LMC insurance regarding the 
claim that has been submitted.       

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):                           
Trail paving has been completed.  Seeding is scheduled to occur around September 23rd.               

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  A neighborhood open house was held on April 
29th.  Geotechnical borings have been completed.  Meetings have been held with the Department of Natural 
Resources and Rice Creek Watershed District.  Continue design and communication with the neighbors.  
Public open house scheduled for September 23rd.  Bids tentatively scheduled for November. .   

 
Hy-Vee Project.  Site, 81st Avenue/Highway 65, and CSAH 35  work is substantially complete.       

• Wear course is done on all roadways.   

• Permanent striping has been completed on about 90% of the work areas.  

• Signal system is in the final stages of getting wired and should be operational by September 20th.   

• Sawing and Sealing of the bituminous should be done by September 20th.  

• Roads will all be opened in the permanent traffic configuration the week of Sept. 23rd or sooner.  
.   

Public Storage Project.  Construction nearly complete.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction. 
An onsite meeting with the owner and the contractor was held on September 4th to review remaining site 
construction and discuss drainage issues.  Need as-built drawings of the utilities.         

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or 
me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 


































































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Police Report (August 2019).pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	New Business - Approval of Amendment to Private Activity Bond Policy.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



